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RESTRICTED PROCEDURE 
 

Development and implementation of a Web-based virtual coaching tool for 
interpreting students, including training services, maintenance and 

evolutionary development 

2014/S 108-189254 
 

EP/DGINTE/2014/VCT/PR/1 
 

 
 QUESTIONS RECEIVED DURING THE FIRST STAGE OF THE RESTRICTED 
PROCEDURE TOGETHER WITH THE CORRESPONDING ANSWERS 
 
QUESTION 1 
 
Regarding the time limit for receipt of requests to participate: Can you please 
confirm whether July 3rd is the final day of submission or receipt of applications 
to participate? 
 
 
ANSWER 1 
 
Point III.2.1) of the Contract Notice indicates two methods of sending requests to 
participate: 
 
— by registered letter, as evidenced by the postmark, to the following address: 
European Parliament, Directorate-General for Interpretation and Conferences, e-
Learning Unit, TRI Building, Office 06 V 025, rue Wiertz 60, 1047 Brussels, 
BELGIUM, 
 
In this case, the final date for submission, as evidenced by the postmark, shall be 
July 3rd at the latest 
 
— by being handed in to the European Parliament's Official Mail Service, rue Wiertz 
60, 1047 Brussels, BELGIUM either directly by tenderers or by their 
representatives, no later than the deadline indicated under IV.3.4). Delivery of the 
tender shall be confirmed by a receipt, dated and signed in duplicate, issued by 
the European Parliament's Official Mail Service. That date and time indicated on 
the receipt shall serve as the reference date and time. The opening hours of the 
Official Mail Service to which tenders must be handed in are8:30 to 12:30 and 
14:00 to 17:00 from Monday to Thursday and 8:30 to 12:30 on Fridays. 
 
In this case, the final date for reception from the European Parliament’s Official 
Mail service shall be July 3rd 4 p.m. 

*** 
QUESTION 2 
 
Is it sufficient to submit only 1 single offer for both lots, and all documents to be 
presented only once? Or do we need to present an offer for each lot? 
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ANSWER 2 
 
The attention of interested parties is drawn to the aim of this Contract Notice, i.e. 
to select candidates who will receive the specifications and be invited to tender. A 
restricted procedure is a two-stage procurement procedure. In the first stage, 
applicants will be assessed on the basis of documents requested under section III.2 
(Conditions for participation) of the notice. Only successful candidates will receive 
specifications and be allowed to tender. 
At this stage, applicants are not requested to submit offers. 
 
Moreover, Point II.1.5) of Contract Notice indicates that Applying for 1 lot only is 
not authorised and will lead to exclusion from the procurement procedure. The 
requests to participate shall cover both lots. One set of the request to participate 
is enough and copies of official documents are accepted in support to the request 
to participate. Please note that: 
- the successful tenderer shall have 7 calendar days to provide original documents; 
- requests to participate by e-mail are not authorised. 
 

*** 
 
QUESTION 3 
 
Could you please forward us the complete tender documents? (see answer to Q 2) 
 

*** 
 
QUESTION 4 
 
Please confirm if there is a template document for: the composition of the team, 
the CVs and for the list of references or any kind of statement containing this 
information is accepted. 
 
 
ANSWER 4 
 
Candidates are requested to provide a list of principal contracts carried out which 
were similar in nature to the contract in this Contract Notice. No specific 
instructions are fixed about the layout of this list but candidates should provide 
sufficient information as it is as element taken into account by the evaluation 
committee to assess that they have a sufficient technical capacity to implement 
the contract should it be awarded to them.  

 
*** 

 
QUESTION 5 
 
Please let us know if there is a template document for the “a statement of overall 
turnover during the last 3 financial years.” or any kind of statement containing 
these information is accepted.  
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ANSWER 5 
 
There is no fixed layout for the statement of overall turnover during the last 3 
financial years. 
 
 

*** 
 
QUESTION 6 
 
Please let us know if you need a specific distinct declaration from the leader to 
“take full responsibility for the contract“. 
 
 
ANSWER 6 
 
Point III.2.1) of the Contract Notice: Personal situation of economic operators, 
including requirements relating to enrolment on professional or trade registers 
indicates: In the case of consortia or groupings, 1 grouping member must be 
designated lead member and must take full responsibility for the contract, should 
they be awarded it, vis-à-vis the European Parliament. 
 
A declaration for taking full responsibility for the contract in the case of consortia 
and groupings shall be needed at a later stage, should the contract be awarded to 
them. 
 
 

*** 
 
QUESTION 7 
 
Regarding the request “Applications submitted by consortia, groupings, or 
associations of companies must contain: 
(a) a document detailing the composition and constitution of the entity or legal 
form of this cooperation should they be awarded the contract; 
(b) a letter signed by each grouping member, stating that they undertake to 
perform the work and specifying their role, qualifications and experience. 
Please let us know if you have specific template documents for each of the points 
(a) and (b). 
 
 
 
ANSWER 7 
 
There is no fixed layout for these documents. 
 
 

*** 
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QUESTION 8 
 
Regarding the ”duly dated and signed solemn declaration stating that they are not 
in any of the cases which would disqualify them from participating in the 
contract. This document is available from the following address: 
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm”. Please let us know if 
the document you mentioned here is the “declaration_honour_en.doc” 
 
 
ANSWER 8 
 
 
Yes, the template to be downloaded in this case from 
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm is the Declaration of 
honour on exclusion criteria. 
 

*** 
 

QUESTION 9 
 
Please confirm that “proof of the right of access to the contract (eligibility)” is 
the same with “proof concerning compliance with the exclusion and selection 
criteria” and are both accomplished by signing the template form 
“declaration_honour_en.doc”.  If not, can we have a template for the ““proof of 
the right of access to the contract (eligibility)” declaration? 
 
 
ANSWER 9 
 
In the case of a consortium of economic operators, the proof of the right of access 
to the contract is indicated by a detailed identity sheet. 
 
Point III.2.1) of the Contract Notice states: 
— enclose a detailed identity sheet (groupings shall provide these separately for 
each member, and state which the lead company is) as follows: 
• name, legal status, nationality, address, telephone and fax numbers, contact 
name and e-mail address, VAT number, legal registration number (where 
applicable) and bank details, 
• legal position — type of proof required: name of the country in which candidates 
have their head office or are domiciled, along with the corresponding 
attestations, in accordance with the law in their country of residence (groupings 
must provide these documents separately for each member). 
 
The proof concerning compliance with the exclusion criteria is indicated by signing 
the Declaration of honour on exclusion criteria. 
 

 
*** 

 
 

http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm
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QUESTION 10 
 
Please confirm if you have a template for the identity sheet 
 
 
ANSWER 10 
 
There is no fixed layout for the identity sheet. It should contain all the information 
requested in the Contract Notice, including bank details. 
 
 

*** 
 

QUESTION 11 
 
Please confirm that the 5 documents available online are the whole available 
documentation (contract notice + 4 templates).  
 
 
ANSWER 11 
 
The documents available on the European Parliament's Tenders 2014 page 
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm for the above-
mentioned restricted procedure are: 
 

1. Contract notice (pdf) 
 
2. Declaration of honour on exclusion criteria (word) 
 
3. Project reference form (word) 
 
4. Information sheet concerning consortiums of economic operators (word) – if 
applicable 
 
5. Declaration concerning subcontractors (word) – if applicable 
 

*** 
 
QUESTION 12 
 
What countries are eligible to participate in this restricted procedure? 
 
 
ANSWER 12 
 
Point II.1.7 of the Contract Notice indicates that the contract is covered by the 
Government Procurement Agreement (GPA).The list of parties to the GPA can be 
found here: http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/gproc_e/memobs_e.htm   
 

*** 

http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm
http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/gproc_e/memobs_e.htm
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QUESTION 13 
 
We are very interested in the tender OJ/S S108 - 189254-2014-EN, but before we 
can answer we have some technical open questions, that you maybe can address.  
 
 
ANSWER 13 
 
Technical aspects of the contract will be defined in the tender specifications. More 
information about our specific requirements is to be found in this document.  
 
 
The attention of interested parties is drawn to the purpose of this Contract Notice, 
i.e. to select candidates who will receive the specifications and be invited to 
tender. A restricted procedure is a two-stage procurement procedure. In the first 
stage, applicants will be assessed on the basis of documents requested under 
section III.2 (Conditions for participation) of the notice. Only those successful 
candidates who pass the exclusion and selection criteria will receive specifications 
and be invited to tender. 
 
 


